
 

 
Addenbrooke House   Ironmasters Way    Telford   TF3 4NT 

 

BOUNDARY REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

Date Thursday, 3 October 2019 Time 6.00 pm 

Venue Meeting Rooms G3/G4, Addenbrooke House, Ironmasters Way, Telford, TF3 4NT 

 

Enquiries Regarding this Agenda 

Democratic Services Josef Galkowski 01952 388356 

Media Enquiries Corporate Communications 01952 382406 

Lead Officer Jonathan Eatough, Assistant Director: 
Governance, Procurement & Commissioning 

01952 383200 

 

Committee 
Membership: 

Councillors C Cassar (Chair), R A Overton (Vice-Chair), K T Blundell, 
N A Dugmore, E J Greenaway, V J Holt and A D McClements 

 

AGENDA 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Previous Meetings 
 

3 - 8 

4.   Appointment of Vice Chair 
 

 

5.   REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS, POLLING PLACES AND 
POLLING STATIONS 

9 - 18 

 Report of the Assistant Director: Governance, Procurement & 
Commissioning  
 

 

  

Public Document Pack

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

BOUNDARY REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Boundary Review Committee held on  
Thursday, 7 March 2019 at 6.00pm in  

Meeting Rooms G3/4, Addenbrooke House, Telford  
 
 
Present: Councillors A D McClements (Chairman), K T Blundell, I T W Fletcher, 
R A Overton, and R J Sloan  
 
In Attendance:    D Bowen (Elections Team Leader), A Coburn (Solicitor: 
Commercial), J Eatough (Assistant Director: Governance, Procurement & 
Commissioning), and D Moseley (Democratic & Scrutiny Services Team Leader) 
 
BRC-09 Apologies for Absence 
 
Councillors N A Dugmore and G C W Reynolds 
 
BRC-10 Declarations of Interest 
 
None.  
 
BRC-11 Minutes 
 
RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting of the Boundary Review 
Committee held on 7 February 2019 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 
BRC-12  Community Governance Review – Newport Town Council – Final 

Recommendations 
 
Members had previously considered this report at the meeting on 7 February 2019, 
when the Committee had agreed to undertake a site visit at the proposed boundary 
to make a more informed decision about the issues that had been raised. The site 
visit had taken place on Thursday, 21 February 2019.  
 
Reflecting on the site visit and their personal knowledge of the area, some Members 
expressed converse views about the proposed boundary change.  The view was put 
forward that the natural boundary was the A518 and the anticipated natural 
expectation of people living in the area in question would be that they were residents 
of Newport.  This view was countered by the view that there were similar anomalies 
across the borough where the borough ward boundary did not match the parish 
boundary. The last Boundary Commission review had left some of these anomalies 
in the last review, focussing as it did more on parity of elector numbers. It was also 
noted that it was often the case that individuals resided in one parish area and used 
the facilities of another and also that as the proposed development was not yet 
completed, the views of the people living in the affected area could not currently be 
obtained. 
 
Upon being put to the vote, it was by a majority: 
 

A 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

RESOLVED – that the Final Recommendations, as shown in the document 
attached to the report, be adopted and published. 
 
The Assistant Director: Governance, Procurement & Commissioning noted that the 
decision of the Committee would be report to the next Council meeting in July 2019. 
 
BRC-13  Temporary Changes To Polling Stations –  Local Elections: 

Thursday, 2 May 2019 
 
There were some 78 polling stations across the Borough, used at local and national 
elections, each of which was contacted in January 2019 to ensure availability for the 
May 2019 local elections.  The report set out that two stations had declined the use 
of their premises, due to a change in the use of the premises or a business change 
preventing use as a polling station:- 
 

 Lawley & Overdale Parish Council Offices (polling district THL) 

 Lakeside Plant Centre, Priorslee (polling district TPP) 
 
Additionally, since publication of the report, Newport Bowling Club (polling districts 
WNS, WNV and WSS) had temporarily declined its use for the May election only.   
 
Members’ approval was therefore sought for temporary changes to three polling 
stations for the May 2019 local elections: 
 

 Lawley Village Primary Academy, Bryce Way, Lawley (polling district THL); 

 Holy Trinity Academy, Teece Drive, Priorslee (polling district TPP); and 

 Newport Infants School, Granville Avenue, Newport (polling district WNS, 
WNV and WSS 

 
The ongoing suitability of the proposed premises as future polling stations would be 
assessed alongside all other existing polling stations, when a full polling station / 
polling place review commenced in June 2019. 
 
Members expressed regret that the changes proposed the use of schools as this 
presented safeguarding issues which often resulted in school closures.  The 
Elections Team Leader explained the alternative options that had been explored and 
the reasons for discounting them and was able to offer some reassurance that Holy 
Trinity Academy would remain open since the polling station would be set up in the 
adjacent sports hall.  Use of Lawley Village Primary Academy would result in partial 
closure only but Newport Infants School would close to pupils (not staff).  
 
Members also discussed the need to ensure ease of accessibility of polling stations 
and the use of demountables.  Members noted that the Polling Station/Polling Place 
Review would commence in June 2019 and that feedback from the May election 
would be taken into account. 
 
Upon being put to the vote, it was unanimously: 
 
RESOLVED – that the following premises be used as polling stations for local 
elections:- 

Page 4



 

 

(i) Lawley Village Primary Academy, Bryce Way, Lawley (polling district 
THL); 

(ii) Holy Trinity Academy, Teece Drive, Priorslee (polling district TPP); 
and 

(iii) Newport Infants School, Granville Avenue, Newport (polling district 
WNS, WNV and WSS)  

 
The meeting ended at 6.28pm 
 
    Chairman:   ................................................................ 
 
    Date:   ................................................................. 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

BOUNDARY REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Boundary Review Committee held on 
Tuesday, 30 July 2019 at 6.00 pm in Meeting Rooms G3/G4, 

Addenbrooke House, Ironmasters Way, Telford, TF3 4NT 
 

 
Present: Councillors C Cassar (Chair), R A Overton (Vice-Chair), 
K T Blundell, E J Greenaway, A D McClements and B J Thompson 
 
In Attendance: D Bowen (Elections Team Leader) and W Buckley (Electoral 
Services Officer) 
 
Apologies: N A Dugmore 
 
BRC1 Apologies for Absence 
 
Jonathan Eatough, Assistant Director: Governance, Procurement & 
Commissioning, Councillor N A Dugmore. 
 
BRC2 Declarations of Interest 
 
Cllr J Thompson declared an interest in BCR-04 Review of Polling Districts, 
Polling Places and Polling Stations because he is the councillor for the Park 
ward. 
 
Cllr E J Greenaway declared an interest in BCR-04 Review of Polling Districts, 
Polling Places and Polling Stations because she is a councillor for Lawley & 
Overdale Parish Council. 
 
BRC3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
Resolved – that the minutes of the meeting of the Boundary Review 
Committee held on 7th February 2019 be confirmed and signed by the 
Chairman. 
 
BRC4 Review of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling 

Stations 
 
The Service Delivery Manager, Governance & legal Services presented the 
report of the Assistant Director of Governance, Procurement & 
Commissioning regarding the review on polling districts, polling places and 
polling stations in Telford & Wrekin Borough and sought member approval on 
the proposed changes to the polling stations, the current polling stations under 
review were: 
 
1. Lawley Village Primary School.  
2. Ketley Bank Community Centre.  
3. St. Patricks Catholic Primary School.  
4. The Red Lion Annex, Holyhead, Wellington.  

Page 7



 

 

 
Member preference was that schools were used as little as possible, and that 
alternative sites such as portacabins and dual polling stations be considered. 
 
Members were assured that all avenues had been explored and that the 
proposals would cause minimal disruptions, although the new venues, came 
with their own difficulties but these had been considered fully. It was 
confirmed that during the consultation that there had been some engagement 
with individuals with disabilities in order to make sure that the proposed 
venues were accessible for themselves as well as the wider community. It 
was proposed, that the following polling stations changes be used for future 
elections:  
 
1. Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, Lawley.  
2. Queenswood Primary School, Yates Way, Ketley Bank.  
3. Wellington Children’s Centre, North Road, Wellington.  
4. Sir John Bayley Club. Haygate Road, Wellington. 
 
Upon being put to the vote it was unanimously: 
 
RESOLVED – that:  

a) That actions taken to dare in respect of consultation for those 
proposals set out Section 5 to this report be noted; 

b) The changes to the Polling Stations set out in paragraph 5.10 of 
the report be approved subject to satisfactory inspections; and  

c) Delegated authority to the Assistant Director: Governance, 
Procurement & Commissioning be granted to take all necessary 
steps to conclude the review of polling districts, polling places 
and polling stations in the borough prior to a further report being 
brought to the Boundary Review Committee for approval 3 
October 2019.  
 
 

 
 
The meeting ended at 6.23 pm 

 
Chairman:   

 
Date: 

 
Thursday, 3 October 2019 

 

Page 8



 
 

 
TELFORD & WREKIN COUNCIL 
 
BOUNDARY REVIEW COMMITTEE – 3 OCTOBER 2019 
 
REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS, POLLING PLACES AND POLLING 
STATIONS 
 
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR: GOVERNANCE, PROCUREMENT 
& COMMISSIONING  
 

 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 To review polling districts, polling places and polling stations in accordance 

with the Representation of the People Act 1983 (as amended by the Electoral 
Registration and Administration Act 2013).  

 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 To delegate authority to the Assistant Director: Governance, 

Procurement and Commissioning, to advise of polling places to be 
used for the next election, when called, following a review of all 
documents received during consultation. Consultation documentation 
attached to the report inviting Members comments on those 
proposals. 

2.2      To approve changes to polling places with immediate effect and 
changes to the register from 30th November 2019. 

 

 

 
3. SUMMARY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

COMMUNITY IMPACT Do these proposals contribute to specific Priority Plan 
objective(s)? 

 Yes/No  

 Will the proposals impact on specific groups of 
people? 

 Yes/No All electors in the Borough. 

TARGET COMPLETION/ 
DELIVERY DATE 

30 November 2019. 

FINANCIAL/VALUE FOR 
MONEY IMPACT 

Yes/No  The financial impact of undertaking this 

statutory piece of work will be met from 

existing Elections Team budgets and 

ancillary costs (printing etc).  No additional 

finance resource is required. 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 
 

LEGAL ISSUES Yes/No Authority is delegated to Boundary Review 
Committee to deal with all matters relating 
to the polling districts, polling places and 
polling stations review. 
 
The Electoral Registration and 
Administration Act 2013 introduced a 
change to the timing of compulsory reviews 
of UK Parliamentary polling districts and 
polling places. The next compulsory review 
must be completed by 31 January 2020. 
 
Legal advice will be given with the proposal 
decision making process during Boundary 
Review Committee meeting on 3 October 
2019. 

OTHER IMPACTS, 
RISKS & 
OPPORTUNITIES 

Yes/No The opportunities and risks associated with 
any change following on from this 
consultation have been identified and 
assessed. Arrangements would be put in 
place to manage the risks and maximise the 
opportunities that have been identified if 
required. 

IMPACT ON SPECIFIC 
WARDS 

Yes/No Borough wide review has the potential to 
impact on all Borough wards. 

 
 
 
4. SUMMARY 
 
4.1 The Representation of the People Act 1983 (as amended by the Electoral 

Registration and Administration Act 2013) requires the Council to conduct a 
review of the polling districts, polling places and polling stations. This report 
asks the Committee to review the consultation responses and proposed 
polling places to be used for future elections. 
 

5.  BACKGROUND  

5.1 The procedure for a review of polling districts, polling places and polling 
stations is laid down in the Representation of People Act 1983. 

 The Act also lays down the guiding principles in a review. These include 
ensuring that all electors in a constituency have such reasonable facilities for 
voting as are practicable and that every polling place is accessible to electors 
who are disabled. The guidelines go on to state that every parish should be in 
its own polling district, and that every polling place should be in its own polling 
district. 

 The Council initiated the review by publishing a Notice of start of review on 1 
July 2019. The Council then published the proposals made by the Returning 

Page 10



 
 

Officer for alterations. Comments were invited during a consultation period 
from 1 July to 30 July 2019 from electors, including those with varying 
disabilities. At the end of the consultation, the Council considered the 
comments received and will adopt an arrangement of polling districts and 
polling places for a period of five years, after which there is a further duty to 
review. Members should note that, should a further electoral review be 
undertaken at Borough and/ or Parish level this could necessitate a further 
review before five years. 

 The Returning Officer’s draft proposals and interactive web based map of 
existing polling stations was the subject of the consultation. Copies of the 
document were deposited at Addenbrooke House for inspection, along with a 
copy at Southwater and on the Council’s website. Copies were sent to 
Members of Parliament for Telford and Wrekin parliamentary constituencies, 
each Borough Councillor and to each parish council. 

 

6. DEFINITION OF TERMS 

 Polling District – A polling district is a geographical area created by the sub-
division of a UK Parliamentary constituency for the purposes of a UK 
Parliamentary election. In England, each parish is to be a separate polling 
district. UK Parliamentary constituency boundaries cannot be changed by this 
review. 

 Polling Place – A polling place is the building or area in which polling stations 
will be selected by the Returning Officer. A polling place within a polling 
district must be designated so that polling stations are within easy reach of all 
electors from across the polling district. 

 Polling Station – A polling station is the room or area within the polling place 
where voting takes place. Unlike polling districts and polling places which are 
fixed by the local authority, polling stations are chosen by the relevant 
Returning Officer for the election. There may be more than one polling station 
in a polling place. 

 

7.   WHAT HAPPENS NEXT? 

7.1 The timetable for this Review is as follows: 

 

Action  Timetable Outline of action 

Final proposals considered at 

Boundary Review Committee 

3 October 2019 Report to Members showing all 

correspondence from consultation 

to review and finalise at this 

meeting. 

Page 11



 
 

To produce new registers for the 

Telford and the Wrekin 

Parliamentary constituencies 

1st December 2019  

 

 
8. INFORMATION ATTACHED 
 
8.1 Appendix A: Consultation comments received by email and responses 

Appendix B: Proposed changes to polling places to be used for future 
elections. 

Appendix C: List of polling stations to be used with immediate effect.. 
  
 
 

 
9. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

The Electoral Commission – Review of Polling Districts, Polling Places and 
Polling Stations 
Available at: https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/i-am-a/electoral-
administrator/polling-place-reviews  

 
 
Report prepared by: 
 

-  Anthea Lowe Governance and Legal Service Delivery Manage 
      Tel: 01952 383219 

 
 

Page 12

https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/i-am-a/electoral-administrator/polling-place-reviews
https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/i-am-a/electoral-administrator/polling-place-reviews


APPENDIX A 

There were approximately 700 viewings on the web page in response to the consultation to Review 

of Polling districts, polling places and polling stations between 1st July and 30th July 2019. 

 

2nd July 2019 – email from Cllr Shaun Davies 

Cllr Davies requested that 82 properties, 164 electors were moved from voting at Old Park Primary 

School to vote at George Chetwood Court, Dawley due to the distance to travel to vote. The streets 

involved included Brick Lane, Fox Field, Ashley Way and Parkland Avenue. This would require the 

elections team moving the streets from polling district TME to polling district TMG. Total voters 

attending the George Chetwood Court polling place, including the proposed electors moving polling 

places, were checked and this could be accommodated at this venue without any further change. 

4th July 2019 – email from Lorraine Gregory and James Bennett 

Lorraine Gregory and James Bennett commented that the use of Lawley Village Primary Academy 

School was inappropriate due to government elections affecting a child’s education being unethical. 

A new polling place has been contacted and the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints will be 

used as a polling place instead of Lawley Village Primary Academy School when the next election is 

called. 

6th July 2019 – email from Chetwynd Aston and Woodcote Parish Council 

No comment to make. 

23rd July 2019 – email from Oakengates Town Council and 26th July – email from Cllr Gilly Reynolds 

(both emails containing the same information) 

The Town Council asked for the elections team to look at a bungalow on the site of Queenswood 

School, Ketley Bank to be used instead of the school for polling. After inspection by the Election 

team it was agreed that the bungalow was inappropriate for use as a polling place due to no parking 

while the school is open, access to the bungalow is inadequate for wheelchair/mobility scooter/child 

buggy use. Staff at the school confirmed that they are happy for the school to close for a day of 

polling. 

It was also suggested that the Trench Lock electorate vote at Wilsons Auctions at Trench Lock rather 

than Oakengates United Church due to distance to travel to vote. The streets affected would be 

Wittingham Close, Oxmoor Avenue, Bakers Lock, Patchett Drive, Britton Lock, Kinley Drive and Hoop 

Mill. This would require the elections team setting up a new polling district, to enable a change to 

the existing polling station, for these electors in the current polling district of TOO. During 

Parliamentary elections the venue would require two polling stations as both Telford and Wrekin 

electors would vote at this venue. 

Members of the Town Council also agreed that two polling places were required for the electors of 

Ketley Bank, one at the bungalow at Queenswood Primary School and a porta cabin at Ketley 

Grange. The bungalow has already been agreed inappropriate for use and proposed for electors to 

vote at Queenswood Primary School. Due to the high cost of use of porta cabins and the Elections 

guidance from Electoral Commission to limit the use of porta cabins and explain reasons for use of a 

porta cabin following an election and also the low numbers that would be voting at this proposed 

porta cabin in Ketley Grange this would not be an appropriate use of public money. 

Page 13



 

28th July – email from Cllr Angela McClements  

Horsehay & Lightmoor – The use of Lawley Village Primary Academy School was noted as 

inappropriate to use. Various potential polling places were inspected by the Elections team and the 

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints was found to be an exceptional polling place and will be 

used at the next election to be called. 

Oakengates & Ketley Bank – agreed use of Queenswood Primary School. 

Park – change of polling place from St Patrick’s Catholic Primary School to The Children’s Centre, 

North Road, Wellington agreed. The Children’s Centre was inspected and was agreed to use from 

2020. 

Ercall – Due to the Red Lion Annex being unacceptable for polling use, the Election team visited The 

Sir John Bayley Club at Haygate Road and agreed that this venue was highly appropriate for use as a 

polling place and will be used for the next election to be called. 

Malinslee & Dawley Bank – See 2nd July 2019 – email from Cllr Shaun Davies above. 

Ketley & Overdale – A proposed porta cabin for polling district of TLL currently voting at The 

Carpenter Centre, Overdale. It is proposed to wait until a Borough and Parish ward boundary review 

is undertaken when this area, growing in population, may be looked at. 

Ketley & Overdale – A proposed porta cabin at Wedgewood Crescent, Ketley. An explanation with 

regard to the porta cabin being located in Johnstone Close, Wrockwardine Wood is purely that due 

to no other building being available in that area for polling and a car park is available for siting the 

porta cabin, this area of land was chosen many years ago.  

Oakengates & Ketley Bank – A proposed new polling place at Oakengates Parish Church or the Ace 

Martial Arts Centre, Holyhead Road, Oakengates. No reply has yet been received from Ace Martial 

Arts Centre but Oakengates Parish Church has responded and are happy for the elections team to 

visit the premises to inspect as a potential venue. A new polling district would be required to split 

the current TOO polling district. It may also be acceptable to wait until a Borough and Parish ward 

boundary review is undertaken when this area may be looked at.  

Oakengates & Ketley Bank – Trench Lock residents proposed move from Oakengates United Church 

to Wilsons Auctions, Trench Lock. See 23rd July – email from Oakengates Town Council and 26th July – 

email from Cllr Gilly Reynolds. 

 

 

Page 14



APPENDIX B 

 

Please see the proposed polling station list (Appendix C) to be used at the next called election. 

The 73 polling stations used for the last election held in Telford & Wrekin, the European Election on 

May 23rd 2019 will continue to be used. The four changes to proposed polling stations are: 

Lawley Village Primary Academy to be replaced by The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, 

The Crescent, Lawley. The change was brought about by an intention to move away from closing a 

primary school following complaints from parents. 

St Patricks Catholic Primary School to be replaced by The Children’s Centre, North Road, Wellington. 

The change to polling place was to move away from closing a primary school. 

The Red Lion Annex, Holyhead Road, Wellington will not be used as a polling place due to the 

building being classed as unsuitable. The new venue will be the Sir John Bayley Club, Haygate Road, 

Wellington. 

Ketley Bank Community Centre, Main Road, Ketley Bank is a Telford & Wrekin Council owned 

building which could be leased out/sold at any time so a replacement for this venue has been found 

at Queenswood Primary School, Yates Way, Ketley Bank. Staff are happy for elections to be held at 

this venue. 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES FROM CONSULTATION 

Proposed changes to 
previously used polling 
stations and proposed changes 
from consultation exercise   

Accepted/Rejected Comments 

Lawley Village Primary 
Academy to change to the 
Church of Jesus Christ of  
Latter Day Saints 

Accepted Change to be made to new 
polling station immediately 

St Patricks Catholic Primary 
School to change to The 
Children’s Centre 

Accepted Change to be made to new 
polling station immediately 

The Red Lion annex to change 
to the Sir John Bayley Club 

Accepted  Change to be made to new 
polling station immediately 

Ketley Bank Community Centre 
to change to Queenswood 
Primary School 

Accepted  Change to be made to new 
polling station immediately 

Transfer of 82 properties from 
polling district TMW to TMG 

Accepted Electoral Services team to 
make changes to the register. 

Trench Lock residents to vote 
at Wilsons Auctions rather 
than Oakengates United 
Church 

Accepted  Electoral Services team to 
make changes to the polling 
districts and where these 
electors will vote. 

Use of porta cabin at Ketley 
Grange as an additional polling 
place 

Rejected Additional costs outweighs 
expected turnout to an 
additional polling place 

Page 15



Porta cabin in addition to 
polling place in polling district 
TT - Lawley 

Rejected  On hold until Borough and 
Parish Ward Boundary Review 
is undertaken. 

Porta Cabin at Wedgewood 
Crescent, Ketley 

Rejected Additional costs outweighs  
expected turnout to an 
additional polling place 

New polling place at 
Oakengates Parish Church or 
Ace Martial Arts Centre 

Rejected On hold until Borough and 
Parish Ward Boundary Review 
is undertaken as a new polling 
district would be required and 
the TOO polling district would 
need to be split between the 
two proposed polling places. 

 

Page 16



Reference District(s) Polling Place

1 TBR Brookside Central, Burford, Brookside, TF3 1LP

2 TBZ Brookside Central, Burford, Brookside, TF3 1LP

3 TDA The Linden Centre, Webb Crescent, Dawley, TF4 3AR

4 TDM, TDY Aqueduct Primary School, Castlefields Way, Aqueduct, TF4 3RP

5 TDX, TDP Dawley Christian Centre, High Street, Dawley, TF4 2EX

6 TDZ Southall School, Off Rowan Avenue, Dawley, TF4 3PX

7 THC The Oak Tree Centre, Lightmoor Way, Lightmoor Village,TF4 3EG

8 THL The Chuch of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints,The Crescent, Lawley,  TF4 2NZ

9 THZ Horsehay Village Golf Club, Wellington Road, Horsehay, TF4 3BT

10 TIB, TIS The Toll House, Bower Yard, Ironbridge, TF8 7JP

11 TIG Coalbrookdale Community Centre, 2 Wellington Road, Coalbrookdale, TF8 7DX

12 TIH, TMD Abraham Darby Sports & Leisure Centre, Ironbridge Road, Madeley, TF7 5HX

13 TIO Coalport Village Hall, High Street, Coalport, TF8 7HT

14 TIR Jackfield Village Hall, Church Road, Jackfield, TF8 7HT

15 WOB, TKY Ketley Community Centre, Holyhead Road, Ketley, TF1 5AN

16 TLE, TMH, TML Dawley Baptist Church, Bank Road, Dawley Bank, TF4 2QF

17 TLL The Carpenter Family Centre, Oak Road, Overdale, TF3 5BT

18 TLL The Carpenter Family Centre, Oak Road, Overdale, TF3 5BT

19 TMA Madeley Rest Room, Church Street, Madeley, TF7 5BH

20 TMB The Venue, Queen Street, Madeley, TF7 4BL

21 TMC Sutton Hill Community Centre, 104 - 106 Southgate, Sutton Hill, TF7 4HG

22 TME Old Park Primary School & Children`s Centre, Community Centre, Brunel Road, Malinslee, TF3 2BF

23 TMG Community Room at George Chetwood Court, 45 George Chetwood Court, Dawley, TF4 2QS

24 TOE Queenswood Primary School, Yates Way, Ketley Bank,  TF2 0AZ

25 TOW, TOH, TOO Oakengates United Church, Stafford Road, Oakengates, TF2 6JH

26 TOO Oakengates United Church, Stafford Road, Oakengates, TF2 6JH

27 TPZ, TPG, TSE St Georges Sports & Social Club, Church Street, St Georges, TF2 9LU

28 TPP Sports Hall at Holy Trinity Academy, Teece Drive, Priorslee, TF2 9SQ

29 TPR Priorslee Community Centre, Priorslee Avenue, Priorslee, TF2 9NR

30 TPW, TSW Portacabin at Johnstone Close, Johnstone Close, Wrockwardine Wood, TF2 7BA

31 TSS, TSG St Georges & Priorslee Parish Council, London Road, St Georges, TF2 9LH

32 TSP St Georges Methodist Church, Church Street, St Georges, TF2 9JY

33 TTS, TTH The Sambrook Centre, Grange Avenue, Stirchley, TF3 1FL

34 TTO Randlay Community Centre, Randlay Centre,  TF3 3HZ

35 TTR Hollinswood Community Centre, 7 Downemead, Hollinswood, TF3 2EW

36 TWO Park Lane Centre, Park Lane, Woodside, TF7 5QZ

37 TWO Park Lane Centre, Park Lane, Woodside, TF7 5QZ

38 TWR Wrockwardine Wood & Trench Parish Council Centre, Church Road, Wrockwardine Wood, TF2 7AH

39 TWT Teagues Bridge Primary School, Teagues Crescent, Trench, TF2 6RE

40 WAA Admaston House Community Centre, Wellington Road, Admaston, TF5 0BN

41 WAC The Leegate Centre, Leegate Avenue, Leegomery, TF1 6NA

42 WAR Arleston Community Centre, 22 St Giles Close, Wellingtonm TF1 2AB

43 WCA, WCC Church Aston Village Hall, Wallshead Way, Church Aston, TF10 9JG

44 WCJ Lilleshall Memorial Hall, Hillside, Lilleshall, TF10 9HG

45 WCO All Saints Parish Centre, Lytchgate Walk, Wellington, TF1 3HA

46 WMM, WDE Lifelong Learning Centre, St Matthews Road, Donnington Wood, TF2 7RB

47 WDG Turreff Hall, Turreff Avenue, Donnington, TF2 8HG

48 WDO Turreff Hall, Turreff Avenue, Donnington, TF2 8HG

49 WDT Church Hall, Severn Drive, Wellington, TF1 3JP

50 WED Edgmond Village Hall, Shrewsbury Road, Edgmond, TF10 8HU

51 WEE Tibberton Village Hall, Tibberton, Newport, TF10 8NL

52 WEG Sambrook Village Hall, Sambrook, Shropshire, TF10 8AL

53 WEM, WEZ Kynnersley Village Hall, Kynnersley,  TF6 6DX

54 WEP St Lawrence C of E Primary School, Preston Upon The Weald Moors, TF6 6DH

55 WER High Ercall Village Hall, Park Lane, High Ercall, TF6 6BE

56 WEW Ellerdine Village Hall, Heath Lane, Ellerdine, TF6 6QT

57 WEY Waters Upton Village Hall, Waters Upton, TF6 6NP

58 WGE Sir John Bayley Club, 23 Haygate Road, Wellington, TF1 1QX

59 WHC Hadley Old Folks Rest Room, Hadley Park Road, Hadley, TF1 6PW

60 WHL Portacabin at Playing Fields Car Park, Grainger Drive, Leegomery, TF1 6YH

61 WHM Hadley Community Centre, High Street, Hadley, TF1 5NL

62 WHY Hesba Close Communal Centre, Hesba Close, Wellington, TF1 2BD

63 WHZ Wellington Civic & Leisure Centre, Larkin Way, Tan Bank,Wellington,  TF1  1LX

64 WMH, WMO Muxton Community Centre, Saltwells Drive, Muxton, TF2 8RJ

65 WMO Muxton Community Centre, Saltwells Drive, Muxton, TF2 8RJ

66 WNE Newport Baptist Church, Water Lane, Newport, TF10 7LD

67 WNN Hallcroft Close Community Hall, 11 Hallcroft Close, Newport, TF10 7PG

68 WNS, WNV, WSS Newport Bowling Club, Granville Avenue, Newport, TF10 7DX

69 WNW Parish Church Room, New Street, Newport, TF10 7AX

70 WOL Wilsons Auctions, Trench Lock 2, Trench Lock, TF1 5YL

71 WPA The Children's Centre, North Road, Wellington, TF1 3ES

72 WSH Shawbirch Community Centre, Oakfield Road, Shawbirch, TF5 0LT

73 WWC Wrockwardine Parish Hall, Wrockwardine,  TF6 5DG

74 WWD Little Wenlock Village Hall, Malthouse Bank, Little Wenlock, TF6 5BJ

75 WWL Lawley Community Centre, Arleston Lane, Lawley, TF4 2PR

76 WWN Rodington Village Hall, Rodington, Near Shrewsbury, SY4 4QS

77 WWR Longdon-on-Tern Village Hall, Longdon-on-Tern,  TF6 6LE

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meetings
	Minutes , 30/07/2019 Boundary Review Committee

	5 REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS, POLLING PLACES AND POLLING STATIONS
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C


